



Pauline McConney

Head: Area 1.5

T: +27 21 444 1987

E: PaulineJudith.mcconney@capetown.gov.za

3 March 2025

To: Karl Hildebrandt

Re: Application to use Palm site, Erven 190, 176, 167, 161 & 157, PALM SITE PARK, MARINE DRIVE

Please note that your request for the use of Palm Site Park has been considered and the Park is provisionally booked for the following dates.

Palm Site Park, Milnerton-

- 23 March 2025 – **13 April 2025**

This booking is granted subject to the conditions and agreements which are stated below;

- Application must be submitted to Events office for an Events permit
- All conditions required by Events permit office must be met.
- The Park must be cleaned after the event;
- The organiser is responsible for all security;
- Any damage to Recreation and Parks property must be reported immediately and repaired at the applicant's costs;
- Any structures that are erected on hard surfaces must be free standing. No tent pegs or any type of support may be secured into any paved areas;
- Any water bodies or ponds are to be protected at all times;
- No damage may be caused to plant material; no ware or rope supports must be secured to any trees;
- All structures and equipment are to be removed by the applicant from the park and the surrounding streets on the conclusion of the event.

Please note that the use of the facility for the above time periods has been approved by the department and that future similar use is not guaranteed

Kind Regards,